Duke Power :
‘m‘ ”. m“’. o. m. Jr‘.
Vice President - Staam Production i
Post Office Box 2178 - W R L S R .
422 South Church Strest :
Charlotte, North Carclina am ‘
Gentlemen:

We are reviewl mmttmm&rm. 1976, to change the

Oconee Nuclear Statfon Technica) Specifications to incorporate the 5

provisions of Appendix J of 10 CFR 50, Ne find that we need .mmm :

information, fdentified in the enclosure, to continue our review. '

In your submittal of November 30, 1976, you 1isted valves assecfated

with five penetrations which would be tested in a direction owositn .
to 1ts safety fuuctiau. The penetrations are: ~ ] A

a. Pemetration No, S. RS norma) sump drafn Vine; : |

b. Penetration Mo, 7. t pump seal outlet Vine; ; ohe ’

c. Penatration No. u. .-un tank vent Vine; -

d. Penetration Mo, !!. m tank drafn Tine; and /

e, Pemetration No. ﬂ. mt mllno water outlet line,

We find that exemptions are not mulnd for these valves since Appendix
J nm nnru direction ulun cf M c'mu: M valves,

-

-

Aso, with afr lock esting, we have reviewed your exemption .
3t dated - &Mmﬁwm'am rary 15,1977, ' 42
- which respondsd to our of November 23, 1976, Our Novesber 23, 19 =
h !mmud.g , W? tha ehjectives of :

Appendix J for tasting, -Tetter of February 15, 1977, /]
~ -1 Yock tests i accordance with Appencix J/m
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clamps to ths ‘mr afr Yock door would be necessary.
1t 1s not practical to perform testing of the door
seals within 72 hours of sach o a series of openings. We believe there
are acceptable measuret to take to meet intent of ix J, and in
this regard, the guidelines delineated fn our November 23, 1976 letter
rewain applicable, We therefore request that you state your intent to
adopt afr lock testing fn accordance with our pesition of November 23, 1975,

Pleasa respond wﬂh_iu 30 days of ﬁaipt of this letter,
v e 4 :‘ #* sm"”’

/s/

A. Schwencer, Chief
' Operating Reactors Branch #1
) Division of Operating Reactors

Enclosure:
Request for Additional
Information

cc w/encl:
See naxt page

DISTRIBUTION

cket
NRC PDR
LOCAL PDR
ORB#1 Reading
ASchwencer
SMShepaprd L 2
BN X KX N :
DNefghbors

) ;
. OISE(3) B e N A
. TBAbermathy .~ .t ;
:‘m” ! ; ‘.‘f?;‘ ; 'q:t‘j'vtﬂ,"‘.t‘;g
‘}‘Ei v 4 53, '~."‘*,»‘. s “




REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

LETTER OF NOVEMBER 30, 1976

1. In Table 4.4.1, valves Nos. 4, 43, 47, 53, 59, 55, and 51 were identified
as not being required to be leak tested. Provide additional justification
why these valves should not be ieak tested.

2. Table 5-4 of the FSAR lists twenty-three penetrations which were not
listed in your submittal as requiring leak testing. The penetrations are:

a. Penetration No. 8, loop nozzle warming lines;

b. Peneiration No. 9, normal make-up to RC system;

c. Penetration No. 10, RCP seal injection lines;

d. Penetration Nos. 13 and 14, RB spray inlet lines;

e. Penetrations Nos. 15 and 16, LPI and decay heat removal lines;
f. Penetration No. 17, emergency feedwater inlet line;

g. Penetration No. 23, RCP seal injection line;

h. Penetrations Nos. 25, 26,27 and 28, feedwater and steam lines;

i. Penetration Nos. 30, 31, 32, 33, 34 and 35, RB emergency cooler
outlet and inlet lines;

j. Penetraticn Nos. 36 and 37, RB sump recirculation lines;
k. Penetration No. 50, emergency feedwater inlet line; and
1. Penetration No. 52, emergency reactor injection line.
For those penetrations listed, provide further justification why the valves

will not be required to perform a containment isolation function and
leak testing is not required.



